# **Community Engagement Report**

# **Event Theme**

Building Inclusive Communities through Peace and Education

# **Date and Location**

1st March 2025, Karu Community

# **Organizing Bodies**

EduResolve Consult Limited in Collaboration with United Karu Youth Development Foundation

# Table of Contents

Executive Summary	3
Introduction	4
Overview of the Collaborating Organizations	4
Context of the Event	4
Event Objectives	5
Event Highlights	5
1. Community Dialogue Circle	5
2. Panel Discussion	6
3. Interactive Workshop	
Key Discussions and Findings	9
Activities and Engagements	10
Outcome and Impact	
Recommendations	
Conclusion	14
Annendices	15

# **Executive Summary**

The Community Engagement event, jointly organized by EduResolve Consult Limited and United Karu Youth Development Foundation, was held on the 1st of March, 2025, in the Karu community. Themed "Building Inclusive Communities through Peace and Education," the event aimed to promote inclusive education practices, raise awareness about community-led peacebuilding strategies, and engage stakeholders in fostering social cohesion and inclusivity.

Through a well-structured series of activities, including the Community Dialogue Circle, Panel Discussion, **and** Interactive Workshop, the event successfully brought together community leaders, youth representatives, educators, and marginalized groups to discuss pressing challenges and explore actionable solutions.

Key challenges to inclusive education and peace identified during the event included poor enrollment rates, financial constraints, lack of infrastructure, insufficient teacher training, and insecurity. Proposed solutions emphasized the importance of community-led initiatives, teacher capacity building, regulatory bodies, and increased collaboration between schools and community leaders.

The interactive sessions fostered an environment of mutual understanding and collaboration, yielding significant outcomes:

- **Stakeholder Collaboration:** Strengthened networks and unified commitment among community members to address education and peacebuilding challenges.
- **Proposed Solutions:** Action plans emphasizing community involvement, awareness campaigns, and regulatory frameworks.
- **Positive Feedback:** Participants expressed appreciation for the program's inclusivity, its practical focus, and the opportunity to contribute meaningfully.

In conclusion, the event demonstrated the power of community-driven efforts in fostering inclusivity and peace. It provided a roadmap for addressing educational and social challenges within the Karu community while inspiring collective action toward a more cohesive and harmonious society.

# Introduction

Inclusive education and peacebuilding are pivotal to fostering cohesive and thriving communities. Recognizing this, EduResolve Consult Limited, in collaboration with the United Karu Youth Development Foundation, organized a landmark event titled **Community Engagement**, themed "Building Inclusive Communities through Peace and Education." Held on the 1st of March, 2025, in the heart of the Karu community, this event provided an engaging platform for stakeholders to explore strategies that promote inclusion, social cohesion, and community-led peacebuilding efforts.

The **purpose** of this event was multifaceted: to raise awareness about the importance of inclusive education practices within the Karu community, to initiate conversations around community-led approaches to peacebuilding, and to engage stakeholders—local leaders, educators, youth, and marginalized groups—in meaningful dialogue about fostering a harmonious society. By addressing these critical areas, the event aimed to pave the way for sustainable solutions to the challenges of education inequity, social discord, and underdevelopment.

# **Overview of the Collaborating Organizations**

EduResolve Consult Limited is a forward-thinking organization committed to enhancing education systems, driving innovation, and empowering communities through inclusive learning practices. With a proven track record of creating impactful programs, EduResolve Consult Limited advocates for educational reforms that leave no one behind, ensuring equality and access for all.

United Karu Youth Development Foundation, a distinguished nonprofit organization, has been steadfast in its mission to uplift the Karu community through youth empowerment, social development, and peacebuilding initiatives. The foundation serves as a bridge between community needs and actionable solutions, championing the voices of the youth and underrepresented groups.

The synergy between these two organizations created a solid framework for a groundbreaking event that combined expertise in education with grassroots community engagement.

## **Context of the Event**

The Karu community, like many others, faces persistent challenges, including barriers to inclusive education, social discord, and insecurity. These issues have hindered the development of a cohesive and harmonious society, where all members—irrespective of their backgrounds or limitations—can thrive. The lack of proper structures for inclusive education, insufficient teacher training, financial constraints, and insecurity have perpetuated educational inequities and left many children, especially those with learning difficulties, at a disadvantage.

Community engagement was seen as a critical and timely response to these challenges. The event aimed to bring together key stakeholders to identify barriers to inclusive education, propose community-led solutions, and foster social cohesion through dialogue. By prioritizing

inclusivity and peacebuilding, the event sought to transform Karu into a model community that values equality, education, and unity.

# **Event Objectives**

The **Community Engagement** event, themed "Building Inclusive Communities through Peace and Education", was strategically designed with the following objectives:

- 1. **Promote Inclusive Education Practices** The event sought to advocate for and raise awareness about inclusive education—a teaching approach that embraces all learners, regardless of their abilities or challenges. By highlighting the importance of inclusive education, the organizers aimed to address barriers such as lack of proper structures, inadequate teacher training, and societal biases, while fostering a culture where every child has access to quality education.
- 2. Raise Awareness About Community-Led Peacebuilding Strategies One of the core objectives was to emphasize the role of the community in driving sustainable peace. Through dialogue sessions and workshops, the event encouraged participants to explore community-led strategies for resolving conflicts and building a harmonious society. This approach focused on collective action and shared responsibility in maintaining peace and stability within Karu.
- 3. Engage Stakeholders in Fostering Social Cohesion and Inclusivity The event provided a platform for stakeholders—including local leaders, educators, youth representatives, and marginalized groups—to actively participate in discussions and activities that promoted social cohesion and inclusivity. By engaging these key players, the event aimed to create a sense of ownership and responsibility for addressing community challenges and building a united, inclusive community.

# **Event Highlights**

# 1. Community Dialogue Circle

Theme: Strengthening Social Cohesion Through Dialogue

This session was a pivotal part of the Community Engagement event, aimed at fostering harmony and inclusivity within the Karu community. The session was facilitated by **Segun**, who adeptly guided participants through an interactive and insightful dialogue on addressing community challenges.

#### **Key Discussions**

Participants engaged in discussions centered around the challenges faced by the Karu community. Key issues identified included:

- 1. **Insecurity**: A significant concern for residents, impacting their daily lives and social interactions.
- 2. **General Community Needs**: A variety of pressing needs and priorities surfaced during the dialogue, ranging from infrastructure development to social services.
- 3. **Strengthening Social Bonds**: The dialogue underscored the need for a unified approach to addressing shared challenges, emphasizing collaboration among community members, local leaders, and other stakeholders.

The session provided a platform for marginalized groups, local leaders, and youth to voice their perspectives. This inclusive approach ensured that the dialogue represented the diverse experiences and viewpoints of the community.

#### **Outcomes**

- Participants successfully identified key community challenges, providing valuable insights into areas that require immediate attention.
- Proposed solutions were outlined, highlighting the importance of community-driven initiatives to address issues such as insecurity and social cohesion.
- The dialogue fostered a sense of unity among participants, creating a foundation for collaborative efforts in building a more inclusive and peaceful Karu community.

The Community Dialogue Circle set the tone for subsequent sessions, laying a strong groundwork for identifying actionable solutions and encouraging active participation from all sectors of the community.

## 2. Panel Discussion

**Topic:** Challenges and Opportunities for Inclusive Education and Peace in Karu

This engaging session brought together a panel of distinguished representatives, including community leaders, youth leaders, and educators, under the expert moderation of **Emmanuella**. The discussion focused on identifying key barriers to inclusive education and peace while exploring potential solutions to address these challenges.

# **Key Questions and Responses**

1. Question 1: What are the most significant barriers to achieving inclusive education in Karu?

The panelists identified the following barriers:

• **Poor Enrollment Rates:** Parents often withdraw children from school when faced with slow learning progress, leading to higher dropout rates.

- Parental Literacy Levels: A lack of awareness among parents about the potential of structured educational systems to support children with learning difficulties.
- **Perception of Public Schools:** Parents lack trust in the value and quality of education provided by government schools, including the capabilities of teachers.
- **Financial Constraints:** Limited financial resources often prevent families from prioritizing education.
- **Insecurity:** Safety concerns disrupt access to education and community stability.

# 2. Question 2: How can community leaders and educators work together to address these challenges?

The panelists shared actionable insights:

- Community Engagement Programs: Initiatives like the Community Engagement event should be expanded to reach all segments of society, including worship centers, ensuring broader participation and awareness.
- **Peacebuilding Initiatives:** A united community is essential for achieving educational goals. Programs fostering peace and social cohesion were emphasized.
- Regulatory Teams: Collaborative efforts between community leaders and the government should establish monitoring teams to oversee school activities and progress.
- **Community-Led Solutions:** Emphasizing self-reliance, the community must take proactive steps to address challenges instead of solely depending on government interventions.
- Synergy Between Schools and Leaders: Schools should foster stronger relationships with community leaders to address local issues collaboratively.
- Counseling Departments: Establishing dedicated counseling departments in schools to provide guidance and support for both students and parents.

## **Insights Shared**

The discussion highlighted the importance of fostering collaboration between all stakeholders—government, community leaders, educators, and parents—to create an inclusive and supportive educational environment. The need for tailored programs addressing local challenges and promoting peace was strongly emphasized.

This session set a robust foundation for actionable strategies, demonstrating the potential of collaborative efforts in overcoming barriers to education and peace in Karu.

# 3. Interactive Workshop

Focus: Strategies for Fostering Inclusivity in Schools and Resolving Conflicts

This session was designed to equip participants with practical tools and strategies to address challenges within the educational and social framework of the Karu community. Before the

workshop began, **Segun** provided a brief yet insightful introduction to the concept of inclusive education to set the stage for meaningful discussions.

#### **Group Activities**

Participants were divided into two groups, each led by moderators **Margaret** and **Racheal**, to ensure focused and interactive engagement. The activities included:

- **Group Discussions:** Open discussions on challenges faced in promoting inclusive education and resolving community conflicts.
- Case Studies: Examination of real-life scenarios that highlighted existing issues and fostered collaborative problem-solving.
- **Action Planning:** Development of actionable strategies to address identified challenges and foster inclusivity.

## **Challenges Identified**

Both groups highlighted the following key obstacles:

- 1. **Lack of Proper Structures:** Limited infrastructure to accommodate inclusive education practices within schools.
- 2. **Shortage of Specialized Teachers:** A glaring deficit in educators trained to cater to the needs of learners with diverse abilities.

#### **Solutions Proposed**

Through deliberations, participants outlined practical solutions, including:

- 1. **Community Involvement:** Recognizing the need for collective action, participants emphasized the importance of community-led initiatives to support inclusive education. They advocated for creating awareness and mobilizing local resources.
- 2. **Government Role:** Participants acknowledged the critical role of the government in establishing proper structures and providing training programs for educators.
- 3. **Enhanced Safety and Engagement:** It was proposed that inclusive education can also contribute to community safety, as it keeps children engaged in school, reducing the likelihood of youth-led disturbances or crime.
- 4. **Equality and Development:** The groups stressed that inclusive education fosters equality, boosts self-esteem among students, and serves as a catalyst for peace and overall community development.

The session concluded with a collective agreement that inclusive education should be a shared responsibility of the community and the government. Participants left the workshop with a deeper understanding of the importance of fostering inclusivity, and an actionable framework to implement in their respective areas of influence.

# **Key Discussions and Findings**

The Community Engagement event provided an excellent platform to identify pressing challenges, explore viable solutions, and underline the significance of inclusive education within the Karu community. Below are the key discussions and findings:

#### Challenges to Inclusive Education

- 1. **Poor Enrollment Rates**: Many children are withdrawn from schools, especially when parents perceive slow learning progress. This results in high dropout rates, particularly among children with learning difficulties.
- Parental Literacy and Awareness: A lack of understanding among parents about the
  potential benefits of inclusive education systems hinders support for their children's
  education.
- 3. **Perception of Public Schools**: Parents often distrust government schools, doubting their ability to provide quality education due to issues like underqualified teaching staff.
- 4. **Financial Constraints**: Limited financial resources make it difficult for many families to prioritize their children's education, especially for those requiring additional support.
- 5. **Insecurity**: Safety concerns disrupt not only education but the community's overall stability, creating further barriers to learning.

# **Proposed Solutions**

#### 1. Collaborative Efforts:

- Programs such as the Community Engagement event were acknowledged as vital platforms for fostering partnerships between community leaders, educators, and stakeholders.
- It was proposed that these initiatives should expand to all parts of society, including worship centers, ensuring inclusivity.

## 2. Community-Driven Peacebuilding Strategies:

- Promoting unity and harmony within the community through dialogue and collective action was highlighted as a key step forward.
- Peacebuilding efforts were recognized as critical to ensuring that all children, regardless of background, have access to safe and inclusive education.

# 3. Regulatory Bodies and Monitoring:

- Collaborative teams, composed of community leaders and government representatives, were proposed to oversee the progress and quality of schools.
- Establishing dedicated counseling departments within schools was also suggested to provide support for students and parents.

#### 4. Self-Reliance and Local Initiatives:

- The community was encouraged not to depend solely on government interventions but to actively mobilize resources and implement local solutions to educational challenges.
- Strengthening the relationship between school authorities and community leaders was deemed essential for addressing education-related issues.

## Importance of Inclusive Education

- 1. **Fostering Equality**: Inclusive education ensures that all individuals, regardless of their limitations, are treated equally and given equal opportunities to thrive.
- 2. **Boosting Self-Esteem**: By accommodating diverse learning needs, inclusive education builds confidence and a sense of self-worth among all children.
- 3. **Promoting Peace**: Inclusivity fosters understanding and collaboration among diverse groups, serving as a tool for reducing social conflicts and promoting harmony.
- 4. **Driving Community Development**: A well-educated community is better equipped to tackle challenges, leading to overall societal progress and development.
- 5. **Reducing Dropouts and Social Risks**: By engaging children with learning difficulties and ensuring their success in school, inclusive education reduces dropout rates and lowers the likelihood of youth-related issues such as delinquency.

# **Activities and Engagements**

The **Community Engagement** event included several interactive and impactful sessions, each designed to maximize participant involvement and promote actionable outcomes. Below is a detailed account of the key activities and engagements:

## 1. Opening Session

The event commenced with a warm welcome delivered by **Jethro**, who introduced the participants to the organizing bodies—EduResolve Consult Limited and the United Karu Youth Development Foundation—and provided an overview of the event's purpose and objectives. His remarks set the tone for the day, emphasizing the significance of building inclusive communities through education and peacebuilding initiatives.

Jethro's introduction highlighted:

- The challenges faced by the Karu community.
- The collaborative efforts required to address these challenges.
- The event's intended outcomes, which included fostering inclusivity and strengthening social cohesion.

#### 2. Group Discussions and Case Studies

**Community Dialogue Circle:** This session facilitated by **Segun** encouraged participants to identify and discuss pressing community challenges such as insecurity, lack of infrastructure, and other general needs. The dialogue was interactive and inclusive, allowing local leaders, youth, and marginalized groups to voice their perspectives.

#### **Key Contributions from Participants:**

- Community leaders highlighted the importance of peacebuilding as a foundation for tackling insecurity.
- Marginalized groups expressed their need for better representation and inclusion in decision-making processes.
- Youth participants called for collaborative initiatives to address education gaps and provide opportunities for growth.

**Interactive Workshop:** The workshop divided participants into two groups, moderated by **Margaret** and **Racheal**, to brainstorm and propose strategies for fostering inclusivity in schools and resolving conflicts within the community.

- In **Group 1**, the focus was on identifying key challenges to inclusive education. Discussions revolved around the lack of trained teachers and inadequate infrastructure.
- **Group 2** delved deeper into the benefits of inclusive education and presented action plans, emphasizing the shared responsibility of government and community members in promoting equality and reducing dropout rates.

Participants also analyzed case studies illustrating real-world scenarios of inclusivity and conflict resolution. These exercises fostered critical thinking and collaborative problem-solving, equipping attendees with practical solutions for their community.

#### 3. Participant Roles and Contributions

## **Moderators and Facilitators:**

- **Segun** ensured the sessions remained interactive and focused, guiding discussions effectively to generate meaningful insights.
- Margaret and Racheal played instrumental roles in engaging participants during the workshop, encouraging collaboration and innovative thinking.

# **Community Leaders and Educators:**

• Brought valuable perspectives on the barriers to inclusive education and emphasized the importance of unity in addressing shared challenges.

## Youth and Marginalized Groups:

- Offered firsthand accounts of the challenges they face, including limited access to education and exclusion from community development processes.
- Actively contributed to the dialogue, proposing actionable solutions and advocating for inclusivity.

Through these activities and engagements, participants were actively involved in shaping a roadmap for addressing the Karu community's challenges. The interactive nature of the sessions ensured that all voices were heard, fostering a sense of ownership and collective responsibility.

# **Outcome and Impact**

The **Community Engagement** event yielded meaningful outcomes and insights, providing a clear pathway for fostering inclusive education and peacebuilding in the Karu community. Below is a detailed account of the event's impact:

#### 1. Identified Challenges and Proposed Solutions

**Challenges Identified**: Participants highlighted several barriers to inclusive education and peace within the community, including:

- Poor enrollment rates, driven by parental misconceptions and lack of awareness.
- Insufficient infrastructure and trained educators for implementing inclusive education practices.
- Financial constraints and insecurity disrupting educational continuity.
- Distrust in public schools due to perceived low quality of education.

**Proposed Solutions**: To address these challenges, participants proposed:

- **Community-Led Initiatives**: Mobilizing local resources to support education and peacebuilding efforts, with reduced reliance on government interventions.
- **Training and Capacity Building**: Equipping educators with specialized skills to address diverse learning needs.
- **Regulatory and Supportive Structures**: Establishing counseling departments in schools and forming regulatory teams to monitor progress and ensure quality education.
- **Peacebuilding Efforts**: Promoting social cohesion through regular dialogue sessions and collaborative decision-making between community leaders and schools.
- **Awareness Campaigns**: Educating parents on the value of inclusive education and the importance of prioritizing their children's schooling.

#### 2. Stakeholder Collaboration Outcomes

The event fostered a spirit of collaboration among stakeholders, resulting in several key outcomes:

- **Unified Vision**: Community leaders, educators, youth representatives, and marginalized groups aligned on the importance of inclusivity and peacebuilding as vital tools for societal development.
- Actionable Steps: Stakeholders committed to working together on initiatives such as infrastructure improvements, teacher training, and dialogue-driven peacebuilding strategies.
- **Strengthened Networks**: The event strengthened relationships between local leaders, schools, and participants, ensuring sustained collaboration beyond the event.

## 3. Feedback from Participants

Participants expressed overwhelming gratitude for the program, appreciating the opportunity to voice their concerns and collaborate on solutions. Key feedback included:

- **Appreciation for Inclusivity**: Many participants, particularly those from marginalized groups, commended the event's inclusivity and its focus on diverse perspectives.
- Call for Continuity: Attendees emphasized the need for similar programs in the future to address ongoing challenges and build on the event's success.
- **Acknowledgment of Impact**: Participants highlighted the immediate benefits of the event, including increased awareness of key issues and actionable strategies for fostering inclusivity and peace.

The evaluations conducted at the conclusion of the event further demonstrated its impact, with participants unanimously acknowledging its value and expressing enthusiasm for continued engagement. The positive feedback and actionable outcomes reflect the event's success in addressing critical challenges and inspiring community-driven solutions.

# Recommendations

Based on the discussions and outcomes of the Community Engagement event, the following recommendations are proposed to sustain the momentum and drive meaningful change within the Karu community:

## Suggestions for Future Programs or Initiatives

# 1. Regular Community Dialogue Sessions

- Organize periodic dialogue circles to continuously address emerging challenges and promote social cohesion.
- Involve diverse groups, including women, youth, and marginalized communities, to ensure inclusive participation.

## 2. Teacher Training Programs

- Facilitate capacity-building workshops for educators to equip them with skills to implement inclusive education effectively.
- Collaborate with experts in special education and peacebuilding to provide comprehensive training.

# 3. Parent and Community Awareness Campaigns

- Develop initiatives to educate parents on the importance of inclusive education and their role in supporting children with learning difficulties.
- Use platforms such as worship centers, community gatherings, and local media to reach a broader audience.

#### 4. Youth and Leadership Development

• Engage the youth in leadership and conflict resolution training programs to empower them as key drivers of peace and inclusivity.

 Encourage mentorship opportunities between community leaders and younger generations.

## Actionable Steps to Implement Inclusive Education and Peacebuilding Strategies

## 1. Establish School Counseling Departments

• Set up dedicated counseling units in schools to support students, parents, and educators in addressing educational and psychosocial challenges.

# 2. Form Collaborative Committees

 Create regulatory and monitoring committees composed of community leaders, educators, and government representatives to oversee progress and address issues promptly.

## 3. Promote Community-Led Solutions

• Encourage the community to take ownership of inclusive education initiatives by mobilizing local resources and implementing grassroots programs.

## 4. Strengthen Infrastructure and Resources

 Advocate for improved school facilities and ensure that classrooms are equipped to accommodate diverse learners.

## 5. Build Synergy Between Schools and Local Leaders

• Foster stronger relationships between schools and community leaders to address shared challenges collaboratively and effectively.

# Conclusion

The Community Engagement event, themed "Building Inclusive Communities through Peace and Education", was a resounding success, as it brought together stakeholders to address the critical issues of inclusive education and peacebuilding in the Karu community. Through interactive sessions such as the Community Dialogue Circle, Panel Discussion, and Interactive Workshop, participants identified key challenges, explored solutions, and developed actionable strategies to foster social cohesion and inclusivity.

The event was marked by high levels of participation, insightful contributions, and a unified commitment to addressing the community's needs. It succeeded in raising awareness, strengthening collaboration among stakeholders, and inspiring actionable change. Participants expressed gratitude for the opportunity to engage meaningfully and emphasized the importance of sustaining such initiatives.

Closing Remarks and Gratitude During the closing session, remarks were delivered by Gabriel, Jethro, youth leaders, and several participants, who lauded the organizers— EduResolve Consult Limited and United Karu Youth Development Foundation—for their commitment to the community. Participants expressed appreciation for the program and called for more initiatives of this nature in the future. The event concluded with a vote of thanks and a group photo to celebrate the collaborative spirit of the day.

# **Appendices**

# Workshop Agenda

Facilitators: Segun, community leaders and Educators, Jethro, Reachel, Magarete, Emmanuella and Gabriel

Time	Activity	Methodology	Responsibility		
Expected outcome:	Expected outcome:				
<ul> <li>Increased Awareness and Understanding</li> <li>Identification of Community Needs and Challenges</li> <li>Participants fill the Attendance list, Photo consent form</li> <li>Commitment to Action</li> <li>Strengthened Community Partnerships</li> </ul>					
	Collaborative Solutions and Action Planning				
10:00 – 10:07	Opening Session	Individual work	Segun		
10:07 – 10:37	Panel Discussion	Class activity	Emmanuella		
10:37 – 11:07	Interactive Workshop	Group activity	Team Members		
11:07 – 11:47	Community Dialogue Circle	Class activity	Gabriel		
11:47 – 11:50	Group Picture		Jethro		
11:50 – 12:00	Closing Session				

# **Outline of Some of the Materials Needed:**

1.	Soft board 6. A4 Papers
2.	One (1) flip chart stand (optional 7. Sticky notes (mix of big and small)
	for now)
3.	Markers
4.	Flip Charts
5.	Metaplan cards (Zopp cards of
	different shapes)

# Names of participants and panelists

SN	FULL NAME	GENDER	PHONE NUMBER
1	Apu O. Edward		08080904423
2	Pius Odze		08057952475

3	Ogbang Gabriel Odeh		08121984833
4	Gambo Jane Cheshi		08109117980
5	Saleh Stephen		07044384005
6	Onwin Godwin		09034971015
7	Abua Fidelis		07089297597
8	Bisong Annabel Anthonia		08082201818
9	Danladi Isaac		09130200665
10	Ladi Kyauta		08106582417
11	Umar Akale		08065078642
12	Kushemi Deborah		08056104188
13	Ishaya Jezhi		08060777477
14	Reuben Dada		08036214573
15	Nakawu Yakubu		08036418897
16	Racheal Asiava		08142461194
17	Gabriel Micah		08106331451
18	Luka Marvelous		09072107874
19	Shekwaga Yechenu Faith		09166458699
20	Precious John		07088166673
21	Mary Ayuba		08033887311
22	Caroline Chidawa		08083907127
23	Barde Damaris Samaila		08145918617
24	Jenifer David Nahum		09025234514
25	Samuel Julius		08163192856
26	Yamusa Peter Bawa		07034270596
27	Emmanuel Henshaw		08061243187
28	Henry Bulus		07055205701
29	Luka Samuel		09022081040
30	Moses Sabo		09126910632
31	Shokwolo Danladi		
32	Samuel Precious		07055205701
33	Emmanuella Y. Shetu		



Picture of the ongoing session during the event



**Group 1 discussion session** 



**Group 2 discussion session** 



**Evaluation** 



# **Group Photo**